

sohammodi@modiproperties.com

From: Paramount Estates <pmr@modiproperties.com>
Sent: 09 12 2017 12:26 PM
To: Soham Modi
Cc: shirish modi; qc@modiproperties.com
Subject: Re: Fwd: Honey Combs not packed at PMR-II Site. reg-
Attachments: DSCN0420.JPG; DSCN0421.JPG; DSCN0422.JPG; DSCN0423.JPG; DSCN0424.JPG;
DSCN0425.JPG; DSCN0426.JPG; DSCN0427.JPG; DSCN0428.JPG; DSCN0429.JPG;
DSCN0430.JPG; DSCN0431.JPG; DSCN0432.JPG; DSCN0433.JPG; DSCN0435.JPG

Dear Soham sir,

Please check the pictures of Honey combs of D-block 08th floor slab, shuttering removed on 07th Dec and 08th we have started doing honey combing work and completed on same day.

This is for your information.

Regards,

K Shirish Kumar

Project Manager - Construction | +919246824540 |
Don't just buy a flat / villa! Buy a great lifestyle! Affordable flats / villas in gated communities.
Modi Properties Pvt. Ltd.
5-4-187/ 3 & 4, M G Road, Sec'bad -03 | Ph:+91 40 6633 5551

On 08-12-2017 9:25 PM, Soham Modi wrote:

Aruna print

Shirish explain

Regards,
Soham Modi

----- Forwarded message -----

From: QC <qc@modiproperties.com>
Date: Dec 8, 2017 2:41 PM
Subject: Honey Combs not packed at PMR-II Site. reg-
To: soham modi <sohammodi@modiproperties.com>
Cc: QC <qc@modiproperties.com>

To,

Soham Sir,

Please find the Photos of Honey Combs not packed at PMR-II Site, 'D' Block (8th Floor) Slab, As we observed at the time of other checkings at that Site.

This is for Kind Information.

Thanking You,

Regards
QC Team.